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DATE: November 8, 2018 
 
TO: Specification Review Distribution List 
 
FROM: Dan Hurtado, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 0010300 Definitions and Terms. 
 
 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Ed Cashman of the State Roadway Design Office to 
modify the language. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/ProgramManagement/Development/IndustryReview.aspx . 
Comments received after December 6, 2018, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 
DH/dt 
Attachment

http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/ProgramManagement/Development/IndustryReview.aspx


0010300 
All Jobs 

 

DEFINITIONS AND TERMS. 
(REV 10-30-1811-1-18) 

ARTICLE 1-3, the definition for Traveled Way is deleted and the following substituted: 

Traveled Way. 
 The portion of the roadway providing for the movement of motor vehicles, exclusive of 
shoulders and auxiliarybicycle lanes. 
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